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ST RIBT FHRT
Division of Genetics

TR P Srgeem WM, =18 fReeft- 110012

I.C.A.R.-Indian Agricultural Research Institute New Delhi-110012
fARet S Gen/2025-26/12 faT1e Dated : 04.08.2025

NOTICE FOR E-PROCUREMENT THROUGH GEM
=, HIPeHU - YRAT BN sFHYH I=M, T3 feet YT
%ﬁ@m@mmm/mmmﬁmﬁmwm (dP-tp! Td
didh) & Sfld SH-TTET TR GeM W AT B St § 1 g/ Afer wga v
@ SffaAafafd  26-08-2025, WY 12.00 9 7% 31 RRIH/ MR B R . 26-08
2025- 1 12.30- T Frufvor wfify & wwer e sremm . )

: On-line Bids on GeM are invited from reputed Manufactures/Supplier/Authorized Dealer in two
bn.d system (Technical bid & Financial bid) for purchase of following Scientific Equipment on behalf of
Director, ICAR-Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi. The last date for submission of Bid is 26-
08-2025-at 12.00 PM. The. bid will be opened on 26-08-2025- at 12.30 PM by the prescribed committee.

mﬁqq g 27dl &) ’-ﬂ??‘ﬂ'qw Y TR D dTIIIC www.iari.res.in TR W TG 3(-
W%ﬁmsﬁ www.gem.gov.in U} ‘-ﬁé@TWW%I Please visit www.iari.res.in for Details Rules and

Regulation and log on www.gem.gov.in for online bidding.

®.4. | afe IS BT AH HET tRIgY R Cost of the
S.No. Earnest Money | Equipment

Name of Scientific Equipment Quantity

1. Near Infrared (NIR) spectroscopy One (01) ¥4 50000/ | -

The tender details are mentioned below:

Tender No. GEM/2025/B/6621497

04/08/2025

Bid Submission start date & time

26/08/25 12.00 PM
26/08/25 12.30 PM J

= ~
KEHEE Hﬂlﬂi;g gig;;i}\f/\(\,&m&nbﬁm jstrative Officer

34T HATT / Division of Genetics

ALHIAFI—ARAI G JTHATT AT

ICAR-Indian Agricultural Research Institute
fai/New Delhi-110012

Last date & time for submission of bid

Date & time for opening of technical bid

L




fae Aaui/Bid Details

fahar @ #A T EAAS/Document required

from seller

Experience Criteria,Past Performance,Bidder Turnover,OEM
Authorization Certificate, OEM Annual Turnover

*|n case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

T 3T ARERt g 39 R T EFrde o
ARer 3 smr A g ¥ RfRgeRt & e
aed €7 Weal A ¥/Do you want to show

documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

Yes (Documents submitted as part of a clarification or
representation during the tender/bid process will also be
displayed to other participated bidders after log in)

Rz T & geEg-da e & AT RIS YAdH

wearh Rbarat & d@wr| / Minimum number of |4
bids required to disable automatic bid

extension

=t & dewr, Bad QAU Qs e & gag-de

TS St / Number of days for which Bid |7
would be auto-extended

faera wes /Past Performance 50 %
Az ¥ Rad Aaeh afhg f5ar/Bid to RA enabled | Yes

ad e avgar ATA/RA Qualification Rule

50% Lowest Priced Technically Qualified Bidders

A AIRWTA/RCM Applicable

Yes

@3 @ yaR/Type of Bid

Two Packet Bid

AR HediT & SR adefih TARHOT &g

2 Days

Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

AT WHA [Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

fArdretor smavas (Fehae Aderor wriister /e & wra

Ud USligpd TSiidEl gRr)/Inspection Required (By |

Ieaihd Tgfd/Evaluation Method

Total value wise evaluation

i TS & 3aRadar € / Financial

. Yes
Document Required
i'ﬂ'aﬂ“«’lar @s/Arbitration Clause No
\W W3/Mediation Clause No

$und TAWOVEMD Detail

|

\mm #w/Advisory Bank

State Bank of India

\?fﬂ? TREMD Amount

50000




NS RAavur /ePBG Detail

TSarset d&/Advisory Bank \lW\
of India

%d’l?sﬁ'&ﬁ ufara (%)/ePBG Percentage(%) \IM

gUNSh Y 3mavgs 3@ (AE) /Duration of ePBG \ w

required (Months). 26

NN G

(a). SV A el F IFAR S0 T & svow Rsy @) we

3270 & Sieher et e FART ey &

T T@ I EVEMD EXEMPTION: The bidder f?eﬁr?; ?ﬁ?ﬂxi?ﬂ?w AT 3 W3 ¥ e 7 o e e o

for the relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid, Under M5t coter s Uf?féﬁi:?;f{&r;;g‘;;ﬁ‘"g%,;’gggmg“t
' n

Service Providers for Services are eligible for exempti
Policy. ption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this

ﬁvhg%mvéwmmgmaammm :

(b).35UHE I Huree STaa TR, & 7w L A &, onakt ¥ g :
in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable. & A 9= W)/ EMD & Performarpe securityshould be

@At /Beneficiary :
DIRECTOR

Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi, De
Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR), Minis
Genetics, IARI.

(Director lari)

partment of Agricultural Research and Education (DARE),
try of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare, AAO Division of

UIN Number NCTGC2415P

fasTs=1/Splitting
arel faanse @9p A& R I/ Bid splitting not applied.

tavgs @i adaar/MSE Purchase Preference

tATES wWile adadar/MSE Purchase Preference No

THTES & v e wiked @ fAaon:/Details of the Competent Authority for MSE

Authority

I
|| wersr Ry @ ArAA/Name of Competent Sher Bahadur
|
i

etR TR @ geaTH/Designation of Competent ||\, qer secretary (Crop Science)
Authority

wer Wi @ wdea/sa/maa/Office / Procurement policy division
Department / Division of Competent Authority

4/1/2023-PPD(pt)

\@TU 37HIeA §EA/CA Approval Number
E&m wriRreEdY srgAea fafd/Competent Authority 28-06-2024

—

Approval Date

iry (GTE) for
ipti issuance of Globa! Tender Enquiry (
Sl s b 2?:c7u:2rrr:2nt of Medica! Devices -reg. SI.No.264

|| by Competent Authority £k




o and Small Enterprises Preference : View Document

Competent Authority Approval for not opting Mict

wansIng we afar/Mil purchase

Preference

|

LLWWW @lie afraa/MIl Purchase Preference

/Details of the Competent Authority for Ml

wHIEIE & AT wew wREd & o
e WD @ arA/Name of Competent Sher Bahadur \
Authority
FeT WS @ geaTH/Designation of Competent ||y qer Secretary (Procurement Policy)

Authority

qeTH W @ aatea/Rwray/asa/office /-
Department / Division of Competent Authority

Government of India Ministry of Finance Department of
Expenditure Procurement Policy Division

T A §&A@/CA Approval Number F .41 1 t2023-PPD(pt.) \

Ferar R 3igAes fafd/Competent Authority || 50 e 5024
Approval Date ‘

FeTH TR grw verd & S Thpfa o iR
fra<u1/Brief Description of the Approval Granted
by Competent Authority

Relaxation under Rule 161(iv) of General Financial Rules
2017 tor issuance of Globa! Tender Enquiry (GTE) for
procurement of Medica! Devices -reg. SI.No.264

|
;
l}
f

Competent Authority Approval for not opting Make In India Preference : View Document

1. The minimum average annual financial turnover of the bidder during the last three years, ending on 31st
March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated above in the bid document. Documentary evidence in
the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant periods or a certificate from the Chartered Accountant/
Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for the relevant period shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the
date of constitution / incorporation of the bidder is less than 3-year-old, the average turnover in respect of the
completed financial years after the date of constitution shall be taken into account for this criteria.
2. Experience Criteria: In respect of the filter applied for experience criteria, the Bidder or its OEM of the product
offered in the bid {themselves or through reseller(s)} should have regularly, manufactured and supplied same or
similar Category Products to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU for number of Financial years as
indicated above in the bid document before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts and delivery
acceptance certificates like CRAC to be submitted along with bid in support of having supplied some quantity
during each of the Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category of primary product having highest value
should meet this criterion. ;
zhaﬁg’lt{\\;r?agtvtehrrg:teria: The minimum average annual fina.ncial Furno_ver of the OEM of the offered product
£ e dirieg Documenz:rarzvi?dmg on 31st March of t.h.e previous financial year, should be as indiFated in the bid
ertificate frorn T Chazteredezgsoln tthe form of certified Aufiltgd B'alance Sheets of releyant periods or a
shall be uploaded with the tid. | c:sneat?\t /dCc:st Accountant indicating the turnover details for the relevant period
the average turnover in respe'ct e e date of constitution / incorporation of the OEM is less than 3 year old,
account for this criteria, e completed financial years after the date of constitution shall be taken into
4: Pgst Performance: The Bj i
similar Category Productsafg]rdg(;ozr(;;sb%EMuétﬁmsfewes or through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or
quantity, in at least one of the last three Financial years before the bid

highest bid i bun i
value should meet this criterion, ch bids, the category related to primary product having

STEE A ary 9(3)I/Section 9(3) Of GST




Bid.

erse Auction would be conducted amongst first 50% of i :
z;'dReervof prices from Iowes_t to highest. Numb_er of sellers eligitg::aeftoicgg:éii”yaguaIllfied bidders arranged in the
next higher integer value if number of technically qualified bidders is odd (?e '”,? in RA would be founded off'to
then RA will be conducted amongst L-1 to L-4). In case number of technicall 9. if 7 bids are technically qualified,
be between all without any elimination. If Buyer has chosen to split the bid g qualified bidders are 2 or 3, RA will
sellers would be taken to RA round. In 0casge Primary products of only one OEI*TOngSt N'sellers, th'en mifjmum
participation in RA based on lowest 50% bidders qualifying for RA, the numberaor;E |e|f|t i contei on for
be increased to get at least produgt; of one more OEM (directly participated or thSe elr’\s'quahfylng fpr RA'WOU|d
Further, if bid(s) of any Seller(,S)_ eligible for r"!SE preference is / are coming withi it i resellero) It available.
L-1 or if bid of any seller(s) eligible for Make in India preference is / are coming :’:"itphri‘riepzigdbg;;50?2?0/'\]%? rr:l)SnE
(¢}

Ml L-1, then such MSE / Make in India seller shall also be allowed to participate in the RA process

ogd & 9w 9(3)1/ section 9(3) Of GST

CM is applicable, sellers (Regular GST registered seller who opted out of FCM unregistered seller
ed under compg?tlog scheme)will be forced to put Zero GST and GST cess in their bids. Buyer will
and GST cess to the government on the specified rate mentioned by them in this

Where ever R
seller register
have liability of paying the G
Bid.

s mentioned MSE purchase preference in ATC then service provider is required to upload

If the buyer ha
chase preference for verification by the buyer during evaluation.

necessary documents for MSE pur

Near Infrared (NIR) Spectroscopy ( 1 bottle)

Jrfr AR /Technical Specifications

pecification Document

\?T AR c&rds /Buyer Download

gaYe T HBC(MEAHE) A Rad vk (IRATH)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

NTEd W ey Aoy uAR & Yeas Rad
w30 || srfiem/R Rad WK & AR GST
ZAqT W / IFER Cess 2 GAR
T ¥fee /ITC CcM Shead sam 1 /GST || as per .
3T /ITC on . Sheadl/GST as /Optional
on GST Cess || Applicabl Cess 1 as per RCM RCM
GST i per RCM RCM
: 9 (INR) -
0, o,
NA NA Yes 18% 9% ber Unit No

g Officer and Quantity

QfRd/RaféT #fR@d aar AF/Consignees/Reportin
. R/ Rafésr
®H./S.N 4 . Radl & f&/Delivery
° 3E /Consignee uar/Address 1T /Quantity Days
Reporting/Officer
IE—
\1\J Manoj Kumar 110012, Division of Genetics, 1 : 15
IARI Pusa Campus New Delhi :

5/8



cific Additional Scope of Work

Buyer added Bid Spe

e Ly v & AR
®.4./S.N Document Title Description Shwwdi/Applicable i.r.o. ltems
I o. L

; ecification S
lr:i\é'sed P Please quote as per specification Near Infrared (NIR)

uploaded Spectroscopy(1)

L J View J

] id i dded
ins Buyer specific Additional Scope of Work and / or Drawings for the bid items a

The uploaded docume:;onlg'rf:::;:peten{ authority. Buyer has certified that these additional scope and drawings are

with due approval of Buy generalized and would not lead to any restrictive bidding.

¥ g S8 7€ Re & Raw «f/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original

delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity + Original quantity) x Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

2. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Supply Installation Testing Commissioning of
Goods and Training of operators and providing Statutory Clearances required (if any)

3. Turnover

Bidder Turn Over Criteria: The minimum average annual financial turnover of the bidder during the last
three years, ending on 31st March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated in the bid
docg(nent. Documentary evidence in the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant periods or a
ce|rtlf|cate frpm the Chartered Accountant / Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for the
relevant period shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the date of constitution / incorporation of the

bidder is less than 3 year old, the aver i
tha . age turnover in respect of the completed financial
date of constitution shall be taken into account for this criteria. P yeREatertng

4. Turnover

OEM Turn Ove iteria: i
during the lastrt%rrﬁ‘zr;aé;geer:émmum average annual financial turnover of the OEM of the offered product
’ Ing on 31st March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated in

the bid document Docum i
: t. entary evidence in t ifi i
periods or a certificate from the Chartered Ac:oeut’uc;rar:tolféssrtt:lfmd dntant indi . eets over don

ploaded with the bid. |

5. OEM




6. Warranty

Warranty period of the supplied prod
after completion of installation, comrrleicsts‘ sh‘all be 2 years from t

consignee location. OEM Warranty certifs_lomng & testing of 900dhe 'clz?te of fina'l acceptance of goods or
delivery of Goods. The seller should gua'rCates must b b e or 1 Se0BE CF SRR, 2f

€ submitted by 5 i .
the quarantee period. Se ntee the rectificat: Yy Successful Bidder at the time of
i o ller should hav ctification of goods in case of any break down during

i i e well e i
-Srera??/ibclssgg:ttrlgg :::rhgamt'enance Service grou;t?nb:;\jgfd Installation, Commissioning, Training,
onsignee destinations are tq be uApl?;datéeqding the after sales service. Details of
€d along wi i
7. Forms of EMD and PBG g with the bid.

Bidders can also submit the EMD with
Account Pa
yee Demand Draft in favour of

Director, IARI
payable at
NEW DELHI

Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the

to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date ; Bid ODD along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy

pening date.
8. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Fixed Deposit Receipt made out or pledged in the name of A/C

Director, IARI

. fT?r? balnl(<j should certify on it that the deposit. can be withdrawn only on the demand or with the sanction
of the pledgee. For release of EMD, the FDR will be released in the favour of the bidder by the Buyer after
making endorsement on the back of the FDR duly signed and stamped along with covering letter. Bidder
has to uplo_ad scanned copy/ proof of the FDR along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy to the
Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date/ Bid Opening date

9. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file.

s=fawor/Disclaimer

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class | and Class Il suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum

issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), inclu
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categorl
Category item bunched with it.

Creating BoQ bid for single item. .
Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dea.lt?r ntam u.alif idders
Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a p're-reqwsute oq y .
Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids.in S?rwces.
Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluae
attached categories, trials are allowed as per apPFOV.Ed procurem

jons even In

) istence
9. Mandating foreign / international certificatl case of ex
specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.

ding via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to

es are available without any

tion process. (However, in bids for
nt policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)

of Indian Standards without




10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export
experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.

12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.

14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the
case may be.

15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contr'avention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid
template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MIl and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of

Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract
and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

Tz Iz wra=y oudf & 3Hqeia sit enfdad ¥ /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

ﬁntﬁrmqﬁf?ﬁ@zea?daa&ﬁma?mw&@mmyrmﬁmaaqrasﬁaﬁ@ﬂawmé?Mﬁ
méﬁmas{ﬁ:mm;naﬂ?-’rara’raqrzﬁraﬁésﬁﬁawﬁﬁaﬁﬁgaﬁ%ﬁﬁmmﬂmaammagﬁgaﬁmm
TEH TREY & OH Ghga IRE F W A I R B EE WS BT Q9 3R B o T wieon fee s
q N FWAT F T W HFdY P dedlel FAE I HR P & AR F0 B S BIL@E B DT D9 i terens

of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws,

---g=are/Thank You---




__ Specifications for NIK.

S.No.__ Parameters "~ specification
~ “Sampleupes - .f.c_.a,m,,_.@Ea,_ﬁ_,w&%mil R
 CParamewers - Moisture. Protein. oil g
3 Sample condition . Whole grain/ unground, IR e s
4 ~ Measuremenumode Reflectance/trans-reflectance ... — =
e ~ Technology used " Diode Array/monochromator_ .-
6 Degree of proeetion 1P 6s (Dust & waterproof) . e
7 Anahsistme Cemin S e g
8 _Typeof Deector InGaAs or silicon or lead sulphide (XD,
9  Wavelength range ~_1100-1650 nm or better e i
o ~Wayclength accuracs 0sam
Desirables

ovided with the following calibration

1. The instrument should be pr
Rice-Protein. oil. amylose. amylopectin

a.

b. Wheat-protein. Zn. Fe. amylose. amylopectin

¢. Maize-Prowin. oil . T R .
Mustard-Oil. fauy acid protile
e. Soybean-Oil. fauy acid profile
{  Pulses- Protein. Fe. Zn

ga. Bajra-Protein. Zn.Fe

2. All accessories. including tho
3. The accessories used should be reusable to keep low runnin

4 It should be provided with instrument operating software, a
connect the instrument to the internet for remote management, Suc

5 Warranty period of two ycars
6. Please provide a compliance statement sheet with the rechnical bid. and it there is amy deviation n
highlighted in the remarks.
7. The user list should be attached along W \
8. Anything extra required for installation should be
9. Number of installations
10. Experience (No. of years)
11. GST/PAN/Turnover
) Jt

d.

|-size samples. should be part of the quote along with the machine

g costs for the machine.
suitable computer (internal or ¢
b as maintenance & support puUrposes

se required for smal
«ternal and should support networking software 10

hould be

above mentioned specilications. s

ith the literature.
quoted along with the instrument

12. Brochures should be provided i 1ol ok :
, Id°De provide \__HWMEW:\#QN the _:%_:&m_?\%bs__::r._: quoted £

SR Y

o N @
P T | Reascamin s




